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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 
Attachments: Embarq's RCA Rpt - September 2008.pdf 

Kelly, Tamela D [EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarq.coml 
Tuesday, September 23,2008 3:14 PM 
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September 23,2008 

Ms. Ann CoIe 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Pablic Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, IX 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 000121ETP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

nclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq ElorSda, Inc. is Embarq’s September 2008 
oat Cause Analg$s @CA) report as qnired by Order Number PSC-03-0176-CO- 

TP in Docket 000121S-TP. This orde equired that any failure in three consecutive 
of disaggregation shall require a 
a monthly basis. This report is 

for results for the period of May 2008 through July ZOOS as pub&hed in the June, 
July and August reports, 

Copies have been served to the parties shown an the attached Certificate of Service. 

Sincerely, 

meet any performance for a given 1 
mbarq, which shall then be publish 

Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosures 

cc: David Rich 
Jerry Ballenstein 
Lisa Harvey 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished by electronic mail to all known parties of record this 23rd day of 
September, 2008. 

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 

Time Warner TeXeeom 
Adam TeEtzman Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
Florida Public Service Commission 

AT&T (GA) 
Sonia Daniels 
1200 Peachtree St., #400 
Atlanta, E A  30309 
suitiadani ~ -̂-I .corn 

Florida Cable T e I e c o ~ ~ ~ n i c s t i o ~  
ASSOL, Inc. 
David A. Konuch 
246 E. 6'h Aveaue, Sutte 100 

Pennington Law Firm 
Peter Dunbar 
P.O. Box 10095 

ec, FL, 32301 

AT&T Florida/TCG South Florida, 
Ine. 
E. EdenfieldlT. Hatch 
d o  Mr. Gregory Follensb 
1 SO South Monroe Street 

*nshecG?~&t, coif\ 
Tailaha~~ee, FL 32301-1561 

Covad Communications Company 
Mr. Gregory T. Diamond 
7901 Lowry Btvd. 
Denver, CO 80230-6906 
&rlili~Kfi~!~~~~~~l L&g 

I.-.-- 

sL.la-\,s, &/= 
Susan S. Masterton 



EMBIRQ 

September 2008 Root Cause Analysis Report (reflects July 2008 data published August 2008) 
Florida Public Service Commission 

I&r the due date, 3 w e  delayed due to heavy 

Baekgronnd If there is non-compliancr at the aggregate level in three conwuttve months for a given level of disaggregation, Embarq shall provide a 
repon of root cause analysis on a monthly bass. Embarq’s mot cause analysis shall include a plan for com&w action with h y  aoovities 
and anticipated completion dates for implementation. 

I 

musing non-aonrphance. The 
cLE% result and the Embaq r 

I I - 

Improvement hpaet  Date 
ongoing Embarq in condqcring continuing education to technicxans on 

u ” s  behind remote’s iechniqtm Embarq will continue to 
moniior &IS measun to ollsnre parity IS mainiained. 

I I I I I I 

a timelvmattaer. 



W6rldoad. d~pstJies were up over 7,000 from June to 
July,& 1 wasdue to anerror. 

Of the 18 non-compliant ordm by 24 brs or w e ,  7 
to heavy workload, 5 were delayed 

were completed, 2 contained ordet 
duc to weather, 1 waa delayed 

due io CLEC error and I was an assignment e m .  

w e  missed due to heavy workload, 4 were due to 
service orde m o m  I of which was a CLEC m r  m the 
into they provided, and 2 were delayed due to weather. 

the cusfomer’s busines hours. 
ent has bmnotifked of the 
auon on orders and talung 

Date Improvement Impact Dale 
7/08 10% ongoing The &spat& management has been informed of the importance of 

ffiee management has been notified ofthe 
d0-t infonnabon on orders and taking 

dispatching t5 businem during the customer’s working hours. 
Additionally, 
importance o 
action to prevent order emon. 
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